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Annalise Beube

From: Colin Farnsworth
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:15 AM
To: marianne.manheim@nih.gov; S&G Information Request Staff
Subject: Re: (IR#0509) Re: NIH FOIA CASE  #56547

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Marianne, 
 
You can remove the unsolicited junk emails from those specific email addresses you listed. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Colin Farnsworth, Attorney 

Siri | Glimstad 
200 Park Avenue 
Seventeenth Floor 
New York, NY 10166 
Main: 212-532-1091 
Facsimile: 646-417-5967 
www.sirillp.com 
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
 
 
 

From: Manheim, Marianne (NIH/NHLBI) [E] <marianne.manheim@nih.gov> 
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 8:16 AM 
To: Colin Farnsworth <cfarnsworth@sirillp.com>, S&G Information Request Staff <foia@sirillp.com> 
Subject: RE: (IR#0509) Re: NIH FOIA CASE #56547 

Hi Colin, 
  
Would you be ok with me removing some junk to get the pages down and it will help to get through review faster?   I 
specifically mean unsolicited emails from these email addresses that include the search terms we used:  CardioCareLive, 
NuInvite, Economist Impact Events, Fierce Health PM Tracker, Pro‐CME, theCMEproject, 
  
Thanks, 
Marianne  
  

From: Colin Farnsworth <cfarnsworth@sirillp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:19 PM 
To: Manheim, Marianne (NIH/NHLBI) [E] <marianne.manheim@nih.gov>; S&G Information Request Staff 
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<foia@sirillp.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: (IR#0509) Re: NIH FOIA CASE #56547 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and are confident the content is safe. 

  
Thanks! 
  
Colin Farnsworth, Attorney 

Siri | Glimstad 

200 Park Avenue 
Seventeenth Floor 
New York, NY 10166 
Main: 212-532-1091 
Facsimile: 646-417-5967 
www.sirillp.com 
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
  
  

From: Manheim, Marianne (NIH/NHLBI) [E] <marianne.manheim@nih.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 at 12:06 PM 
To: Colin Farnsworth <cfarnsworth@sirillp.com>, S&G Information Request Staff <foia@sirillp.com> 
Subject: RE: (IR#0509) Re: NIH FOIA CASE #56547 

Hi Mr. Farnsworth, 
  
  
I estimate that it may take three months.  Based on the type of information requested, it could also include coordinating 
with external submitters and across multiple offices within NIH for review.  I’ll keep you posted, but feel free to check in 
when you want more updates.  
  
Thanks, 
Marianne  
  
  

From: Colin Farnsworth <cfarnsworth@sirillp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:56 PM 
To: Manheim, Marianne (NIH/NHLBI) [E] <marianne.manheim@nih.gov>; S&G Information Request Staff 
<foia@sirillp.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] (IR#0509) Re: NIH FOIA CASE #56547 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and are confident the content is safe. 

  
Hi Marianne, 
  
Thanks for all your work surrounding the processing of our FOIA request and offering modification suggestions. After 
speaking with our client, they are willing to modify the request to what you suggested below: 
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“all emails sent or received by Anthony Fauci on or after January 1, 2011 that include (“Johnson & Johnson” or 
“J&J” or “Janssen”) w/5 (fund* or grant or donat* or paid or money).” 

  
Let me know if you if you have any more questions. 
  
Lastly, now that our request has been properly modified, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 (a)(7)(B)(ii), would you please provide
an estimated date on which the agency will complete its action on the request. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
  
Colin Farnsworth, Attorney 

Siri | Glimstad 

200 Park Avenue 
Seventeenth Floor 
New York, NY 10166 
Main: 212-532-1091 
Facsimile: 646-417-5967 
www.sirillp.com 
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
  
  
  
  

From: Manheim, Marianne (NIH/NHLBI) [E] <marianne.manheim@nih.gov> 
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 at 6:06 AM 
To: S&G Information Request Staff <foia@sirillp.com> 
Subject: RE: NIH FOIA CASE #56547 

Dear Mr. Siri, 
  
I haven’t heard from you.  I’ve thought of one additional search option that hopefully gets you closer to what you are 
looking for.  How about: all emails sent or received by Anthony Fauci on or after January 1, 2011 that include (“Johnson 
& Johnson” or “J&J” or “Janssen”) w/5 (fund* or grant or donat* or paid or money). 
  
Basically having the second part found within 5 words of the first.  It’s still about 5000 pages. 
  
Let me know. 
  
Thanks, 
Marianne  
  

From: Manheim, Marianne (NIH/NHLBI) [E]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 12:26 PM 
To: foia@sirillp.com 
Subject: NIH FOIA CASE #56547 
  
Dear Mr. Siri, 
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I want to apologize for the delays in reaching out to you on this request.  We’ve searched for records responsive to your 
attached request and found the results to be voluminous.  Quite honestly, we are picking up so many things that are 
beyond the desired scope that we really need to discuss what you need and hope to locate.  Just running a search of just 
from Dr. Fauci for this time period leads to over 21,000 pages with the attachments. 
  
Some thoughts on what might help: Would it be possible to limit this request to just from Fauci without the 
attachments?   From there, you’ll have a better idea of what you might really need.   I am concerned that this review will 
take forever based on the original quantity.  Or, since some time has passed, if you want to take a look at the search 
terms initially provided and add additional terms, change the time frame, etc., I’d be happy to try some things out and 
see what we get.  I’d hate to have you wait even longer for things, types of items you are not really seeking.  We are 
picking up random CVs, articles, and nothing to do with direct contact with J&J, etc.   
  
Thanks, 
Marianne  
  
  
Marianne Manheim, J.D. 
Chief, Freedom of Information and Privacy Act Branch 
National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute, NIH  
Direct Line - 301-827-6258  
FOIA Line - 301-496-9737  
Fax Number - 301-402-3604  
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